Biscuits

2 cups all purpose flour





Yield:  8-10 medium 
1 T.  Baking powder
2 t. sugar

½ t. cream of tartar





Temperature:  450 degrees F

¼ t. salt 

½ cup shortening





2/3 c.  Milk



Pan:  Baking pan/ Cookie Sheet

1.  Preheat oven to 450 degrees.

2.  In a bowl, stir together flour, baking powder, sugar, cream of tartar, and salt.

3.  Cut in shortening with pastry blender until mixture looks like coarse crumbs.

4.  Make a well in the center and add milk all at once.

5.  Mix until dough clings together.

6.  Turn out dough on a lightly floured surface.

7.  Knead gently for 30 seconds.

8.  Roll or pat dough ½ inch thick.

9.  Cut with biscuit cutter.

10.  Repeat steps 8 and 9, if necessary until dough is used up or you have run out of preparation time.

11.  Place biscuits on ungreased cookie sheet.

12.  Bake for 10 – 12 minutes until biscuits are lightly browned and double in height.

How Do You Rate?

Biscuits

Use the scorecard below to find out how your biscuits rate.  For each question, circle the number that best describes the biscuits.  Add the circled numbers and write the total in the blank at the bottom.









Excellent
Good
Poor

1. Are the biscuits uniform in size and shape with

3
2
1

Level tops and straight sides?

2. Do the biscuits have uniform golden brown tops 

3
2
1

and bottoms with lighter sides?  

3. Do the biscuits have a tender crust?



3
2
1

4. Are the biscuits moist and tender on the inside?

3
2
1

5. Do the biscuits have a light, flaky texture and 

3
2
1

peel off in thin sheets

6. Do the biscuits have a well-blended, pleasing flavor?
3
2
1

Excellent =18



Your Total Score_______________
